Commission on Labor

Agenda
South Berkeley Senior Center Wednesday
2939 Ellis Street May 15, 2019
Berkeley, CA 94703 7:00 p.m.

Preliminary Matters

1. Roll Call

2. Public Comments
The public may comment about any item not on the agenda. Public comments regarding
agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the item.

3. Approval of March 20, 2019 Meeting minutes (Attachment 1)
Action Iltems

The Commission may take action related to any subject listed on the Agenda. Public comments
regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the item.

4. Status Updates:

1) Council Referral: Development of a Homeless Youth Policy-possible updates from
Homeless Commission regarding recommendations to City Council

2) Council Referral: May 15, 2018 to Establish Fair Workweek Requirements in
Berkeley (also referred to the City Council’s Paid Family Leave ad-hoc
subcommittee), review Commissioner Schriner’s revised draft ordinance and council
report (Attachments 2a, 2b, 2c)

3) Council Referral: Paid Family Leave- update regarding Council subcommittee
recommendations sent to City Council on April 23, 2019.

4) Commission on the Status of Women (COSOW) Equal Pay update on draft report to
council recommending an independent audit of city employee wages.

5. Presentation: Medicare for All Act-possible recommendation and resolution (Attachment
3) to council to support HR 1384 and to ask the State Council to support a singe payer
California bill.

(https:/lIwww.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/house-bill/1384/text)
6. Development of Commission Work Plan for Fiscal Year 20-21 (Attachment 4)
7. Agenda planning for July 17, 2019 Commission meeting.

Information

2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510. 981.5100 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: HHCS@cityofberkeley.info - http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/



mailto:HHCS@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/

Attachment 1

Commission on Labor
Draft Minutes

South Berkeley Senior Center Wednesday
2939 Ellis Street March 20, 2019
Berkeley, CA 94703 7:00 p.m.

Preliminary Matters

1. Roll Call
Meeting called to order @7:07pm
Present: W. Bloom; P. Castelli; M. Jones; K. Schriner; A. Sharenko; W. Wilkinson

Absent: N. McClintick; J. Fillingim (arrived @ 7:12pm)

Staff: D. Geiken, Commission Secretary
N. Dahl, Community Development Project Coordinator

Members of the Public: 1
Speakers: 1
2. Public Comments
The public may comment about any item not on the agenda. Public comments regarding
agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the item.
None
3. Approval of February 20, 2018 Meeting minutes (Attachment 1)
M/S/C (Sharenko/Schriner) to approve minutes as written
Ayes: W. Bloom; P. Castelli; M. Jones; K. Schriner; A. Sharenko; W. Wilkinson
Noes: None
Absent: N. McClintick; J. Fillingim (arrived @ 7:12pm)
Action Items

The Commission may take action related to any subject listed on the Agenda. Public comments
regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the item.

4, Status Updates:

1) Council Referral: Development of a Homeless Youth Policy-possible updates from
Homeless Commission regarding recommendations to City Council

No action at this time, waiting for Homeless Commission action.

2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510. 981.5100 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: HHCS@cityofberkeley.info - http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/



mailto:HHCS@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/

Commission on Labor Meeting Agenda
May 15. 2019

8. 2019 Minimum Wage Increase Public Notice (Attachment 5)

9. 2019 Living Wage Increase Letter to Contractors and Notice with new rates
(Attachment 6)

Adjournment

Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location.
To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate
in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please
contact the Disability Services specialist at
981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days
before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented
products to this meeting.

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of
the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any
communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If
you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or
committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include
that information in your communication. Please contact the commission secretary for further information.

Written material may be viewed in advance of the meeting at the Housing & Community Services
Department, 2180 Milvia, 2" Floor, during regular business hours or at the Berkeley Public Library,
Shattuck/Kittredge Streets, during regular library hours at the Reference Desk. The Commission Agenda and
Minutes may be viewed on the City of Berkeley website: http://www.cityofberkeley.info/commissions.

Secretary:

Delfina M. Geiken Mailing Address:
Health, Housing & Community Services Commission on Labor
Department Delfina Geiken, Secretary
(510) 981-7551 2180 Milvia, 2" Floor
E-mail: DGeiken@CityofBerkeley.info Berkeley, CA 94704

Page 2 of 2


http://www.cityofberkeley.info/commissions
mailto:DGeiken@CityofBerkeley.info

Commission on Labor Meeting Minutes
March 20. 2019

2) Council Referral: May 15, 2018 to Establish Fair Workweek Requirements in
Berkeley (also referred to the City Council’s Paid Family Leave ad-hoc
subcommittee), review Commissioner Schriner’s draft ordinance and council report

Public Speaker: 1
Draft proposal discussed, no action taken, continue discussion at May meeting.

3) Council Referral: Paid Family Leave- update regarding Council subcommittee &
Commission on the Status of Women actions

No action; next meeting of the Council ad-hoc subcommittee scheduled for March 26,
2019.

4) Commission on the Status of Women (COSOW) Equal Pay update on draft report to
council recommending an independent audit of city employee wages

No action.
Updates regarding Teachers’ labor actions in Oakland and other cities

Upcoming action in support of teachers is April 22, 2019 in Sacramento.
No action.

Living Wage Ordinance revisions 2" reading of Ordinance:
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/2019/03 Mar/Documents/2019-03-
12 ltem 01 Ordinance 7640.aspx

2" reading passed at March 12, 2019 council meeting. No further action needed.
Agenda planning for May 15, 2019 Commission meeting.

Council Referral: Fair Work Week —continue working on draft ordinance

Council Referral: Equal Pay-updates re: COSOW report to council

Council Referral: Homeless Youth Policy-updates on Homeless Commission action
Medicare for All initiatives-discussion of draft resolution

Information

8.

Staff update regarding the Community Workforce Agreement (aka Project Labor
Agreement with the Alameda County Building and Construction Trades Council) and the
Center Street Garage final local hire report

Staff report on final local hire totals: 25 Berkeley residents worked a total of 987.03 work
days on the construction of the garage.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned @8:30pm

Page 2 of 3


https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2019/03_Mar/Documents/2019-03-12_Item_01_Ordinance_7640.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2019/03_Mar/Documents/2019-03-12_Item_01_Ordinance_7640.aspx

Minutes Approved on

Commission Secretary

Secretary:

Delfina M. Geiken

Health, Housing & Community Services
Department

(510) 981-7551

E-mail: DGeiken@CityofBerkeley.info

Page 3 of 3

Commission on Labor Meeting Minutes
March 20. 2019

Mailing Address:
Commission on Labor
Delfina Geiken, Secretary
2180 Milvia, 2" Floor
Berkeley, CA 94704


mailto:DGeiken@CityofBerkeley.info

Attachment 2a

CHAPTER 13.105
FAIR WORKWEEK EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS

Sections:

13.105.010 Definitions.

13.105.020 Applicability.

13.105.030 Alternative Compliance - Waiver through Collective Bargaining
13.105.040 Advance Notice of Work Schedules.

13.105.050 Notice; and Right to Decline;and-Compensation-for Schedule Changes.
13.105.060 Offer of Work to Existing Employees.

13.105.070 Right to Rest.

13.105.080 nght to Request a FIeX|bIe Working Arrangement.

13.105.090 :
B&O%&@G@Noﬂce and Postlng

13.105.4268100 Implementation.

13.105.420—Entereement

13105130 Private Rights-et-Acttenll0 Adjustments to Business License Tax.
13.105.140 Remedies:

13.105.150—Retaliation Barred.

13.105.160  Retention of Records.

13.105.170 CEiyAecess:

43.165-180—No Preemption of Higher Standards.

13.105.496180 Severability.

13.105.010 Definitions.

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

A. “Calendar week” shall mean a period of seven (7) consecutive days starting on Sunday.
B. “City” shall mean the City of Berkeley.

C. '"Department" shall mean the Department of Finance or other City department or agency
as the City shall by resolution designate.

D. “Employee” shall mean any person who:

1. In acalendar week performs at least two (2) hours of work within the geographic
boundaries of the City of Berkeley for an employer; and

2. Qualifies as an employee entitled to payment of a minimum wage from any
employer under the California minimum wage law, as provided under Section 1197 of
the California Labor Code and wage orders published by the California Industrial
Welfare Commission. Employees shall include learners, as defined by the California
Industrial Welfare Commission.

E. “Employer” shall mean any person-{including-a-natural-persen,-corperation,-nonprofit

corperation,—general, association, organization, partnership, Hmited-partrershiptimited-iability
parme%busrness trust limited Ilablllty company, business trust, estate, trust, association,



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=LAB&sectionNum=1197

domestic-orforeignjor corporation who directly or indirectly-(including-through-the servicesofa
temperary-services-orstaffing-ageney-orsimilarentity)-, or through an agent or any other

person, employs or exercises control over the wages, hours, or working conditions of any

employeeperson.

LF. “Good faith” shall mean a sincere intention to deal fairly with others.

9-G.  "Work schedule” shall mean all of an employee’s shifts, including specific start and
end times for each shift, during a calendar week.

13.105.020 Applicability.

A. All sections of this chapter shall apply to all employers in the City of Berkeley;-otherthan
o | ! thi : X - 105030,




| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Space Before:
- Auto, After: Auto, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.5", Tab stops: 0.31", Left
+ Not at 0.69"

[ Formatted: List Paragraph, Tab stops: Not at 0.69"

13.105.030 Alternative Compliance — Waiver through Collective Bargaining



To the extent permitted by law, all or any portion of the applicable requirements of this
chapter may be waived in a bona fide collective bargaining agreement; provided, that such
waiver is explicitly set forth in such agreement in clear and unambiguous terms that the
parties thereto intend to and do thereby waive all of or a specific portion(s) of this chapter.

13.105.040 Advance Notice of Work Schedules.

A. Prior to or on commencement of employment, an employer shall provide each employee
with a good faith estimate in writing of the employee’s work schedule.

B. Prior to or on commencement of employment, the employee may request that the employer
modify the estimated work schedule provided under subsection A of this section. The employer
shall consider any such request, and in its sole discretion may accept or reject the request;
provided, that the employer shall notify the employee of employer’s determination in writing prior
to or on commencement of employment.

C. An employer shall provide its employees with at least two (2) weeks’ notice of their work
schedules by doing one (1) of the following at least every fourteen (14) days (on a “biweekly
schedule”):

1. posting the work schedule in a conspicuous place at the workplace that is readily
accessible and visible to all employees; or

2. transmitting the work schedule by electronic means, so long as all employees are
given access to the electronic schedule at the workplace.

D. For new employees, an employer shall provide the new employee prior to or on his or her
first day of employment with an initial work schedule that runs through the date that the next
biweekly schedule for existing employees is scheduled to be posted or distributed. Thereafter,
the employer shall include the new employee in an existing biweekly schedule with other
employees. If the employer changes an employee’s work schedule after it is posted and/or
transmitted, such changes shall be subject to the notice and compensation requirements set
forth in this chapter.

13.105.050 Notice; and Right to Decline;and-Compensation-fer-Sehedule Changes.

A. An employer shall provide an employee notice of any change to the employee’s posted or
transmitted work schedule. The employer shall provide such notice by in-person conversation,
telephone call, email, text message, or other electronic communication. This notice requirement
shall not apply to any schedule changes the employee initiates, such as employee requested
sick leave, time off, shift trades, or additional shifts.

B. Subjectto-the-exceptions-in-subsection{b)-efthissection—anAn employee has the right to
decline any previously unscheduled hours that the employer adds to the employee’s schedule,
and for which the employee has been provided advance notice of less than fourteen (14) days.




Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: Auto, After:
Auto, Tab stops: 0.31", Left + Not at 1.06"

C. Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit an employer from providing greater
advance notice of employee’s work schedules and/or changes in schedules than that required
by this section.

13.105.060 Offer of Work to Existing Employees.

A= Subject to the limitations herein, before hiring new employees or contract employees, <« { Formatted: No bullets or numbering

including hiring through the use of temporary services or staffing agencies, an employer shall
first offer additional hours of work to existing part-time employee(s) if the part-time employee(s)



are qualified to do the additional work, as reasonably and in good faith determined by the
employer. This section requires employers to offer to part-time employees only up to the
number of hours required to give the part-time employee thirty-five (35) hours of work in a
calendar week.

13.105.070 Right to Rest.



A= An employee has the right to decline work hours that occur:

1. Less than eleven (11) hours after the end of the previous day’s shift; or

2. During the eleven (11) hours following the end of a shift that spanned two (2) days.

13.105.080 Right to Request a Flexible Working Arrangement.

An employee has the right to request a modified work schedule, including but not limited to
additional shifts or hours; changes in days of work or start and/or end times for the shift;
permission to exchange shifts with other employees; limitations on availability; part-time
employment; job sharing arrangements reductlon or change in work dutres or part- year
employment Sp-ciaslere

13.105.090 Notice and Posting.

A. The Department shall publish and make available to employers, in English and other
languages as provided in any implementing regulations, a notice suitable for posting by
employers in the workplace informing employees of their rights under this chapter.

B. Each employer shall give written notification to each current employee and to each new
employee at time of hire of his or her rights under this chapter. The notification shall be in
English and other languages as provided in any implementing regulations, and shall also be
posted prominently in areas at the work site where it will be seen by all employees. Every
employer shall also provide each employee at the time of hire with the employer’s name,
address and telephone number in writing.

~The Department is
authorized to prepare sample notlces and employer use of such notices shall constitute
compliance with this subsection.

13.105.100 Implementation.

A. The Department shall be authorized to coordinate implementation and enforcement of this
Chapter and shaII promulgate approprrate gwdelrnes or rules for such-pur—peses—wthrn—g@eays

[ Formatted:

No bullets or numbering




13.105.110 Adjustment to Business License Tax.

A. An employer with more than one employee who complies with this Chapter 13.105 for a
calendar year shall be entitled to a ten percent (10%) reduction in its business license tax under

Chapter 9.04.

“ | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: Auto, After:
B. If the City receives ten (10) or more employee complaints in the calendar year for failure to Auto, Tab stops: 0.31", Left + Not at 1.06"
comply with this Chapter 13.105, an administrative hearing before the City shall be conducted to
determine whether the employer has violated the requirements of this Chapter 13.105. If a
violation is determined, the employer’s business license tax shall be increased by five percent
(5%) to twenty-five percent (25%) of the employer’s baseline business license tax (regardless of
any adjustments under this Chapter 13.105 in past years) according to the following factors:
number of violations in the calendar year, severity of each violation, number of employees
impacted by the violations, and the employer’s good faith efforts to comply with this Chapter
13.105. Complaints by different employees shall be counted separately. Complaints by the
same employee based on different circumstances or a different time period shall also be
counted separately.

C. An employee may file a complaint with the City if the employee’s employer is in violation
with this Chapter 13.105. The complaint shall state will specificity the facts, witnesses, and
dates underlying the violation.

D. The City shall track complaints. If an employer accumulates more than ten (10) valid D Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Space Before:
complaints in a calendar year, the employer is ineligible for the discount on its business license Auto, After: Auto, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
described in subsection A. Style:A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +

“ Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.5", Tab stops: 0.31", Left

+ Not at 0.69"

[ Formatted: List Paragraph, Tab stops: Not at 0.69" }










E. City need not determine whether a complaint is valid, unless an employer requests a
hearing to determine the validity of the complaints filed against it in a calendar year.

13.105.140 Retaliation Barred.




It shall be unlawful for an employer to take adverse action against any person in retaliation for

exercising rights under this Chapter 13.105.

13.105.170 No Preemption of Higher Standards.

The purpose of this chapter is to ensure minimum labor standards. This chapter does not
preempt or prevent the establishment of superior employment standards (including higher
wages) or the expansion of coverage by ordinance, resolution, contract, or any other action of
the City. This chapter shall not be construed to limit a discharged employee’s right to bring a
common law cause of action for wrongful termination.

13.105.180 Severability.

If any part or provision of this ordinance, or the application of this ordinance to any person or
circumstance, is held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance, including the application of such
part or provisions to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected by such a holding and
shall continue in full force and effect. To this end, the provisions of this ordinance are severable.



Attachment 2b

CHAPTER 13.105
FAIR WORKWEEK EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS

Sections:
13.105.010 Definitions.
13.105.020 Applicability.
13.105.030 Alternative Compliance - Waiver through Collective Bargaining
13.105.040 Advance Notice of Work Schedules.
13.105.050 Notice and Right to Decline.
13.105.060 Offer of Work to Existing Employees.
13.105.070 Right to Rest.
13.105.080 Right to Request a Flexible Working Arrangement.
13.105.090 Notice and Posting.
13.105.100 Implementation.
13.105.110 Adjustments to Business License Tax.
13.105.140 Retaliation Barred.
13.105.170 No Preemption of Higher Standards.
13.105.180 Severability.

13.105.010 Definitions.

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
A. “Calendar week” shall mean a period of seven (7) consecutive days starting on Sunday.
B. “City” shall mean the City of Berkeley.

C. "Department" shall mean the Department of Finance or other City department or agency
as the City shall by resolution designate.

D. “Employee” shall mean any person who:

1. In a calendar week performs at least two (2) hours of work within the geographic
boundaries of the City of Berkeley for an employer; and

2. Qualifies as an employee entitled to payment of a minimum wage from any
employer under the California minimum wage law, as provided under Section 1197 of
the California Labor Code and wage orders published by the California Industrial
Welfare Commission. Employees shall include learners, as defined by the California
Industrial Welfare Commission.

E. “Employer” shall mean any person, association, organization, partnership, business trust,
limited liability company, or corporation who directly or indirectly, or through an agent or any
other person, employs or exercises control over the wages, hours, or working conditions of any
person.

F.  “Good faith” shall mean a sincere intention to deal fairly with others.

G. “Work schedule” shall mean all of an employee’s shifts, including specific start and end
times for each shift, during a calendar week.


http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=LAB&sectionNum=1197

13.105.020 Applicability.
A. All sections of this chapter shall apply to all employers in the City of Berkeley.
13.105.030 Alternative Compliance — Waiver through Collective Bargaining

To the extent permitted by law, all or any portion of the applicable requirements of this
chapter may be waived in a bona fide collective bargaining agreement; provided, that such
waiver is explicitly set forth in such agreement in clear and unambiguous terms that the
parties thereto intend to and do thereby waive all of or a specific portion(s) of this chapter.

13.105.040 Advance Notice of Work Schedules.

A. Prior to or on commencement of employment, an employer shall provide each employee
with a good faith estimate in writing of the employee’s work schedule.

B. Prior to or on commencement of employment, the employee may request that the employer
modify the estimated work schedule provided under subsection A of this section. The employer
shall consider any such request, and in its sole discretion may accept or reject the request;
provided, that the employer shall notify the employee of employer’s determination in writing prior
to or on commencement of employment.

C. An employer shall provide its employees with at least two (2) weeks’ notice of their work
schedules by doing one (1) of the following at least every fourteen (14) days (on a “biweekly
schedule”):

1. posting the work schedule in a conspicuous place at the workplace that is readily
accessible and visible to all employees; or

2. transmitting the work schedule by electronic means, so long as all employees are
given access to the electronic schedule at the workplace.

D. For new employees, an employer shall provide the new employee prior to or on his or her
first day of employment with an initial work schedule that runs through the date that the next
biweekly schedule for existing employees is scheduled to be posted or distributed. Thereafter,
the employer shall include the new employee in an existing biweekly schedule with other
employees. If the employer changes an employee’s work schedule after it is posted and/or
transmitted, such changes shall be subject to the notice and compensation requirements set
forth in this chapter.

13.105.050 Notice and Right to Decline.

A. An employer shall provide an employee notice of any change to the employee’s posted or
transmitted work schedule. The employer shall provide such notice by in-person conversation,
telephone call, email, text message, or other electronic communication. This notice requirement
shall not apply to any schedule changes the employee initiates, such as employee requested
sick leave, time off, shift trades, or additional shifts.



B. An employee has the right to decline any previously unscheduled hours that the employer
adds to the employee’s schedule, and for which the employee has been provided advance
notice of less than fourteen (14) days.

C. Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit an employer from providing greater
advance notice of employee’s work schedules and/or changes in schedules than that required
by this section.

13.105.060 Offer of Work to Existing Employees.

Subject to the limitations herein, before hiring new employees or contract employees, including
hiring through the use of temporary services or staffing agencies, an employer shall first offer
additional hours of work to existing part-time employee(s) if the part-time employee(s) are
qualified to do the additional work, as reasonably and in good faith determined by the employer.
This section requires employers to offer to part-time employees only up to the number of hours
required to give the part-time employee thirty-five (35) hours of work in a calendar week.

13.105.070 Right to Rest.

An employee has the right to decline work hours that occur:
1. Less than eleven (11) hours after the end of the previous day’s shift; or

2. During the eleven (11) hours following the end of a shift that spanned two (2) days.

13.105.080 Right to Request a Flexible Working Arrangement.

An employee has the right to request a modified work schedule, including but not limited to
additional shifts or hours; changes in days of work or start and/or end times for the shift;
permission to exchange shifts with other employees; limitations on availability; part-time
employment; job sharing arrangements; reduction or change in work duties; or part-year
employment.

13.105.090 Notice and Posting.

A. The Department shall publish and make available to employers, in English and other
languages as provided in any implementing regulations, a notice suitable for posting by
employers in the workplace informing employees of their rights under this chapter.

B. Each employer shall give written notification to each current employee and to each new
employee at time of hire of his or her rights under this chapter. The notification shall be in
English and other languages as provided in any implementing regulations, and shall also be
posted prominently in areas at the work site where it will be seen by all employees. Every
employer shall also provide each employee at the time of hire with the employer’s name,
address, and telephone number in writing. The Department is authorized to prepare sample
notices and employer use of such notices shall constitute compliance with this subsection.



13.105.100 Implementation.

A. The Department shall be authorized to coordinate implementation and enforcement of this
Chapter and shall promulgate appropriate guidelines or rules for such.

13.105.110 Adjustment to Business License Tax.

A. An employer with more than one employee who complies with this Chapter 13.105 for a
calendar year shall be entitled to a ten percent (10%) reduction in its business license tax under
Chapter 9.04.

B. If the City receives ten (10) or more employee complaints in the calendar year for failure to
comply with this Chapter 13.105, an administrative hearing before the City shall be conducted to
determine whether the employer has violated the requirements of this Chapter 13.105. If a
violation is determined, the employer’s business license tax shall be increased by five percent
(5%) to twenty-five percent (25%) of the employer’s baseline business license tax (regardless of
any adjustments under this Chapter 13.105 in past years) according to the following factors:
number of violations in the calendar year, severity of each violation, number of employees
impacted by the violations, and the employer’s good faith efforts to comply with this Chapter
13.105. Complaints by different employees shall be counted separately. Complaints by the
same employee based on different circumstances or a different time period shall also be
counted separately.

C. An employee may file a complaint with the City if the employee’s employer is in violation
with this Chapter 13.105. The complaint shall state will specificity the facts, witnesses, and
dates underlying the violation.

D. The City shall track complaints. If an employer accumulates more than ten (10) valid
complaints in a calendar year, the employer is ineligible for the discount on its business license
described in subsection A.

E. The City need not determine whether a complaint is valid, unless an employer requests a
hearing to determine the validity of the complaints filed against it in a calendar year.

13.105.140 Retaliation Barred.

It shall be unlawful for an employer to take adverse action against any person in retaliation for
exercising rights under this Chapter 13.105.

13.105.170 No Preemption of Higher Standards.

The purpose of this chapter is to ensure minimum labor standards. This chapter does not
preempt or prevent the establishment of superior employment standards (including higher
wages) or the expansion of coverage by ordinance, resolution, contract, or any other action of
the City. This chapter shall not be construed to limit a discharged employee’s right to bring a
common law cause of action for wrongful termination.



13.105.180 Severability.

If any part or provision of this ordinance, or the application of this ordinance to any person or
circumstance, is held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance, including the application of such
part or provisions to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected by such a holding and
shall continue in full force and effect. To this end, the provisions of this ordinance are severable.



Attachment 2¢
( CITY ©F

-

o
o
7
)
AL

=

Commission on Labor

[CONSENT OR ACTION]
CALENDAR
[Meeting Date (MM dd, yyyy)]

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Commission on Labor

Submitted by: Margy Wilkinson, Chairperson, Commission on Labor
Subject: Fair Workweek Employment Standards Ordinance
RECOMMENDATION

Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion, adopt the first reading of the Proposed
Fair Workweek Employment Standards Ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION

The fiscal impact on the City of Berkeley will depend on (1) the degree of compliance by
businesses with the proposed Fair Workweek Ordinance, and (2) the costs of
administrative hearings for determining compliance with the proposed Fair Workweek
Ordinance.

The Proposed Biennial Budget for the City of Berkeley for fiscal years 2018 & 2019
projects revenues for fiscal year 2019 from business license taxes of $18,727,959

(p- 76). If every business license taxpayer (employer) fails to comply with the Fair
Workweek Ordinance, it would result in an increase of 5% to 25% of business license
tax revenue, which is $936,397 to $4,681,989. The potential increase represents a
0.54% to 2.68% increase in the proposed budget ($175m) for the fiscal year 2019.

On the other hand, if every business license taxpayer complies with the Fair Workweek
Ordinance, it would result in a decrease of 10% of business license tax revenue, which
is $1,872,795. The potential reduction represents a 1.07% decrease in the proposed
budget ($175m) for the fiscal year 2019.

The costs of administrative hearings are yet to be determined.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

Currently, employers are not required to (1) provide advance notice of work schedules,
(2) provide notice and right to decline changes to work schedules, and (3) offer work to
existing employees. Additionally, employees do not have the right to decline
“clopenings” and request a flexible working arrangement. The proposed Fair Workweek
Employment Standards Ordinance would change all of this and would do so in a novel
way—Dby rewarding employers with a 10% discount on their business license tax for




compliance and penalizing them with a 5% to 25% increase on their business license
tax for non-compliance. The amount of the increase would be determined after an
administrative hearing.

BACKGROUND

According to the Fair Workweek Initiative, fair workweek policies ensure that working
people have stable and predictable work hours, more opportunities to work full-time,
healthier schedules with adequate rest, and a fair voice in when and how much they
work. These basic standards can be reached by establishing modern work-hours policy
including:

Predictable Schedules that employees and their families can count on.
e Opportunity to Work enough hours for a livable paycheck.

e Healthy Schedules for time to sleep, commute, and care for employees and
their families.

¢ Flexibility to be there for employees’ families.

Many jurisdictions have passed fair workweek ordinances with varying degrees of
success. The ordinances are difficult and costly to enforce and compliance is a
problem. Furthermore, all existing ordinances only apply to medium to large employers
within a few specific industries. All these ordinances are enforced using a complex
system of penalties for non-compliant employers.

There is a better way: Berkeley can be the first city in the country to achieve the
considerable benefits of a fair workweek ordinance using a reward for compliance and
penalty for non-compliance.

The Proposed Fair Workweek Employment Standards Ordinance would reward
compliant employers with a 10% discount on their business license tax and penalize
non-compliant employers with a 5% to 25% penalty on their business license tax.
Berkeley can lead the way and show that cooperation between labor and business
results in greater compliance to employees in all industries instead of a few, which will
result in a much greater benefit to the community.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
No impact.

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION
See above.

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED
None.




CITY MANAGER
Refer to the City Manager.

CONTACT PERSON

Delfina M. Geiken; Employment Programs Administrator; Health, Housing & Community
Services Department; (510) 981-7551

Attachments:
1: Ordinance



May 15, 2019
Attachment 3

Resolution in Support of H.R. 1384 —
the Medicare for All Act

MEDICARE
FOR ALL.

California
Nurses
Association

oo

WHEREAS, the United States spends nearly twice as much per capita on health
care as all other comparable countries and yet ranks only 35th in the world by global
health standards, including on such critical barometers as average life expectancy,
infant mortality, maternal mortality, and death from preventable diseases; and

WHEREAS, the Affordable Care Act (ACA) enacted important improvements,
primarily through the expansion of Medicaid in states that have agreed to do so, and
limits on some insurance industry abuses, that reform left tens of millions with a
continuing crisis in access, cost, and quality of care; and

WHEREAS, the uninsured rate for U.S. adults has risen for four straight years up to
nearly 30 million, even after implementation of the ACA, with the greatest increase
among women, young adults, and lower-income people; and

WHEREAS, tens of millions more who pay for insurance remain underinsured due to
the still largely unregulated high cost of medical care that has led to one-third of all
GoFundMe accounts being established to pay for exorbitant medical bills; and

WHEREAS, more than 40 percent of all U.S. adults under the age of 65 forego
needed medical care, 30 percent fail to fill a prescription or take less than the
recommended dose, and a third said they had to choose in the past year between
paying for food, heating, housing, or health care, according to a 2018 survey by the
West Health Institute and NORC at the University of Chicago; and

WHEREAS, the inability to pay medical bills continues to be a leading cause
of personal bankruptcy, and people who need medical care should never face
bankruptcy as a result of needing care; and

WHEREAS, the ever-rising cost of health care and its discriminatory characteristics
contribute to the growing national chasm in wealth inequality; and

WHEREAS, discrimination, based on race, ethnicity, national origin, gender,
sexual orientation, age, socioeconomic status, and where one lives is particularly
systematic to a profit-based health care system; and

WHEREAS, 55 percent of the uninsured are people of color; African Americans
suffer higher death rates than whites at an earlier age due to heart disease,
diabetes, cancer, HIV, and infant mortality; African-American women are three to four
times more likely than white women to die in childbirth; and African-American and
Latino students are more likely to experience health risks due to exposure to toxins
and air pollution at school; and

WHEREAS, continued attacks on the ACA by the Trump administration and GOP

in Congress have given insurance companies a new pretext to demand double-digit
premium increases, while the government’s failure to maintain taxpayer subsidies to
help moderate-income families pay the high cost of insurance plans has exacerbated
the crisis experienced by millions of American families; and

WHEREAS, employer-provided health benefits are declining and employees' costs
are increasing through cost-shifting to workers, including increased cost of premiums
for workers covered by employer-paid insurance, which have risen by an average of
65 percent, and deductibles have risen by an average of 212 percent over the past
decade; and

WHEREAS, many other countries around the world use taxes to pay for national
universal health care, which leaves U.S. based companies that pay for employee
health care at a competitive disadvantage; and

National Nurses .F National
Nurses

Organizing
Committee

“ United



WHEREAS, due to their profit incentive, private insurance companies deny up
to one-fourth of all claims for care and restrict patient choice through narrow
networks for doctors and hospitals, limited drug formularies, and other limits in
coverage; and

WHEREAS, the United States ranks first in cost, but only 35th among countries
of the world in health system outcomes and quality according to the Lancet and
worse for infant mortality and life expectancy, with no relationship between what
health care costs in the United States and the quality of care or access to care;
and

WHEREAS, the Medicare for All Act, H.R. 1384, would;
Establish guaranteed, universal health care for all U.S. residents
Provide comprehensive health care, including all primary care, hospital and
outpatient services, dental, vision, audiology, maternity and newborn care,
women’s reproductive services, mental health, prescription drugs, and long-
term care services

+ Eliminate all costs for premiums, deductibles, copays, and other out-of-pocket
costs that have caused such a crisis for tens of millions of people
Ensure genuine patient choice of any doctor, hospital, clinic, or other provider
a patient chooses without the restrictions imposed by private insurers

+ Sharply reduce the cost of prescription drugs by authorizing Medicare
to negotiate lower drug prices as most of the rest of the world does
Protect the ability of service veterans to continue to receive their specialized
care through the Veterans Administration if they choose, and Native Americans
to receive their medical benefits through the Indian Health Service if they
choose; and

WHEREAS, nearly all U.S. residents and businesses would spend less, and
usually far less, under a Medicare for All program, such as H.R. 1384, than they
do today for health coverage and medical, dental, vision, and other care; and

WHEREAS, various studies, both conservative and progressive, have estimated
that the U.S. would save from $2 trillion to $5 trillion over 10 years over what our
country is projected to spend under the current system, due to massive savings
in administration costs, lower prescription drug prices, and improved efficiency
through a uniform payment system with global budgeting — without the waste for h e ::§l

billing, marketing, profit-taking; and
EDUCATE

WHEREAS, the Medicare for All Act, H.R. 1384, would establish a system of

public financing that retains the private provider system with real patient choice compassion
and greater transparency on how our public dollars are spent; and O <
WHEREAS, public opinion polls show up to 70 percent public support for a 9{ -~
Medicare for All/single-payer health care system and for the government to D

guarantee health care for all people living in the United States; and

WHEREAS, the Medicare for All Act, H.R. 1384, would establish peace of mind
for everyone, relieving worry about medical bills and access to needed care through
a humane system based on patient need, not ability to pay

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that [city or county] affirms that health care is a human
right that should be guaranteed to all U.S. residents;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that [city or county] endorses H.R. 1384, the Medicare for All #so| ida rlt
Act that will expand health coverage and health security, eliminate health disparities, and y
lower health care costs for all of our community residents; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that [city or county] will notify all congressional representatives
[in our city, county, state] of this endorsement, and urge them to cosponsor H.R. 1384; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that [city or county] encourages all of our residents to contact
their member of Congress and other elected representatives to encourage them to cosponsor
H.R. 1384.

04051



May 15, 2019

[ CITY 2F Attachment 4

-

o
o
7
)
AL

=

Commission on Labor

INFORMATION CALENDAR
September 25, 2018

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Commission on Labor

Submitted by: Libby Sayre, Chairperson, Commission on Labor

Subject: Commission on Labor 2018-2019 Work Plan

INTRODUCTION

The Commission on Labor has updated its work plan, which outlines Commission
objectives for the upcoming fiscal year. This work plan includes researching and

gathering information; updating the Labor Bill of Rights; educating workers, children and
young adults; and monitoring local labor disputes.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

At the regular meeting on May 9, 2018, the Commission on Labor unanimously
approved a recommendation to accept the updated work plan, which is used to guide
the Commission’s work throughout the year.

M/S/C (Wilkinson/Frankel) to accept work plan as submitted with revisions as proposed
and authorizing Commissioner Schriner to prepare and submit Information Report to
City Council.

Ayes: Wilkinson, Bloom, Fillingim, Schriner, McClintick, Sayre
Noes: None

Absent: Jones

Leave of Absence: Castelli

BACKGROUND
See attached Work Plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
No environmental impacts or opportunities were identified as a result of this
recommendation.

POSSIBLE FUTURE ACTION

Based on Commission research and public hearings, new initiatives and
recommendations to City Council may be submitted to City Council at such time
deemed necessary.

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 o Tel: (510) 981-7000 o TDD: (510) 981-6903 e Fax: (510) 981-7099
E-Mail: manager@CityofBerkeley.info Website: http://www.CityofBerkeley.info/Manager



mailto:manager@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Manager

Page 2 of 3

Commission on Labor 2018-2019 Work Plan INFORMATION CALENDAR
September 25, 2018

FISCAL IMPACTS OF POSSIBLE FUTURE ACTION
No fiscal impacts determined at this time.

CONTACT PERSON

Delfina Geiken, Commission Secretary, Health, Housing and Community Services,
(510) 981-7551

Libby Sayre, Chairperson, (916) 541-3765

Attachment: 1: Commission on Labor Work Plan

Page 2



Page 3 of 3

( CITY °F
-

Attachment 1

o
o
7
)
AL

=

Commission on Labor

Work Plan
Approved May 9, 2018

Research and gather information to report to City Council and support Commission’s
recommendations to City Council:

a. Invite speakers to present relevant and current information regarding labor
issues.

b. Develop policies for recommendation to City Council in formal coordination
with other City of Berkeley commissions to maximize the availability of subject
matter experts and identify connections between labor and other relevant
issues including, but not limited to, economic development and human rights.

c. Examine City’s policies and practices regarding workplace sexual
harassment.

d. Examine the University of California at Berkeley’s policies and practices
regarding workplace sexual harassment.

e. Examine City’s policies and practices regarding Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE).

Labor bill of rights:

Review and update the Labor Bill of Rights and submit recommended revisions
to City Council.

Education
a. Facilitate education of workers in Berkeley about their rights and the process
for addressing workplace sexual harassment.
b. Facilitate education of workers in Berkeley about the City’s policies and
practices regarding Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE).
c. Facilitate education of children and young adults in Berkeley about the
benefits and opportunities of organized labor.

Local labor disputes

a. Monitor on-going and new labor disputes

b. Hold public hearings on labor disputes as requested/required

c.  Submit recommendations to Council based on information gathered from
both sides of disputing parties.

2180 Milvia Street, 2" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510. 981.5100 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: HHCS@cityofberkeley.info - http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/



mailto:HHCS@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/

Attachment 5

PLEASE POST WHERE EMPLOYEES CAN READ EASILY
VIOLATORS SUBJECT TO PENALTIES

OFFICIAL NOTICE

To employers and employees working in the City of Berkeley

Berkeley Minimum Wage

$15.00 $15.59 $15.59 + CPI
Per hour effective Per hour effective Per hour effective
October 1, 2018 July 1, 2019 July 1, 2020

Future increases: Beginning on July 1, 2019, and then on July 1 of each year, the
Minimum Wage will increase by the prior calendar year's increase, if any, in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for urban wage earners and clerical workers for the San
Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, CA metropolitan statistical area.

Tips and/or gratuities cannot be used to achieve the minimum wage rate. Additional
regulations related to the collection and distribution of “Service Charges” for food service
and hospitality businesses, effective October 1, 2016. (BMC Section 13.99.050)

Paid Sick Leave - BMC Section 13.100 — Each employee shall earn one hour of paid
sick leave for every thirty (30) hours worked and may use paid sick leave after 90
calendar days. Employers provide accrued paid sick leave in payroll records.

Berkeley Family Friendly and Environment Friendly Workplace Ordinance BMC -
Section 13.101 — Each employee has the right to ask for a flexible or predictable work
schedule. Employers must respond in writing within 21 days to any written request.

Employee’s rights under the City’s labor ordinances are protected from retaliation. An
employee or any other person may report to the City any suspected violation of the labor
standard ordinances. The City will investigate possible violations, access payroll records
and enforce corrective action to violations of the labor standard requirements.

If you have questions, please contact your employer or the City of Berkeley:
Health, Housing & Community Services Department
(510) 981-CITY/2489 or 311 from any landline in Berkeley
www.cityofberkeley.info/Labor

Email: Rules4work@cityofberkeley.info
Language Interpretation Available

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 o Tel: (510) 981-2489 or 311 from any Landline e TDD: (510) 981-6903 e Fax: (510) 981-5460
E-mail:Rules4work@cityofberkeley.info Website: http://www.CityofBerkeley.info/Labor




	May 15, 2019 Meeting Agenda.pdf
	March 20, 2019 Draft Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Comparison Schriner to Harrison (4-22-19) Att 2a.pdf
	Berkeley Fair Workweek Ordinance (Schriner Clean 4-22-19) Att 2b.pdf
	CHAPTER 13.105 FAIR WORKWEEK EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS
	13.105.010 Definitions.
	13.105.020 Applicability.
	13.105.030 Alternative Compliance – Waiver through Collective Bargaining
	13.105.040 Advance Notice of Work Schedules.
	13.105.050 Notice and Right to Decline.
	13.105.060 Offer of Work to Existing Employees.
	13.105.070 Right to Rest.
	13.105.080 Right to Request a Flexible Working Arrangement.
	13.105.090 Notice and Posting.
	13.105.100 Implementation.
	13.105.110 Adjustment to Business License Tax.
	13.105.140 Retaliation Barred.
	13.105.170 No Preemption of Higher Standards.
	13.105.180 Severability.


	FWW Draft Action Report 4-22-19 Att 2c.pdf
	May 15, 2019 Att 3.pdf
	2018-09-25  Item 39 Commission on Labor 2018-2019 Work Plan
	July 1 2019 Min Wage Notice Att 5.pdf



